
Transportation Advisory Board 
of the Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities  
 
 

ACTION TRANSMITTAL 
 

No. 2012-29 
 
 
DATE:  July 19, 2012 
 

TO:  Technical Advisory Committee 
 

FROM: Funding and Programming Committee 
 

SUBJECT: 2013-2016 HSIP Funding Allocation 
 
 
MOTION:  That the Technical Advisory Committee recommend and forward for TAB 
consideration allocating Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) funding to 16 
reactive safety projects. 
 
BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE OF ACTION: The approved projects will be added to 
the region’s 2013-2016 Transportation Improvement Program for implementation in 
years 2015 and 2016.  The projects list and staff report are attached. 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

ROUTING 
 

TO ACTION REQUESTED DATE COMPLETED 
TAC Funding & Programming 
Committee 

Review & Recommend July 19, 2012 

Technical Advisory Committee Review & Recommend  
TAB Programming Committee Review & Recommend  
Transportation Advisory Board Review & Adopt/Approve  
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